

BRADFORD PEVERELL PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of the Parish Council will take place in the Village Hall on **THURSDAY**, Nov 5th, 2015 starting at **7. 00pm**.

Democratic Period

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies**
- 2 Minutes** of the Parish Council Meeting on Thursday Sept 3rd, 2015.
- 3 Matters Arising .**
 - Book Exchange
 - Jubilee Field Gates and Fence.
 - Jubilee Field Letting
 - a) Clause 12 (charges and use of income)
 - b) Clause 13 (timing of deposit payment)
 - c) Paul Stevens' application for extension of finish time
 - d) Jan Wilsons' application for hire and extension of finish time
 - Youth Representatives
 - Possibility of a defibrillator in the village.
- 4 County and District Councillors**
- 5 Correspondence**
- 6 Representatives Reports**
 - Village Hall email contact Liz Bade (bpvillagehall@gmail.com)
 - Amenity Fields Cllr P Cooper & Cllr D Verner-Jeffreys
 - Womens Institute None at present
 - Muckleford Andrew Buck
 - DAPTC Cllr P Cooper
- 7 Officers Reports**
 - Village Maintenance Cllr N Howard
 - Transport Tim Collins
 - Footpaths and R of W Dave Ackerman
 - Publicity Terry Putnam
 - Archaeology Stuart Ackerman
 - Flood Warden Chris Snow
- 8 Planning**
- 9 Finance -**

Conclusion of Audit, Issues arising.

Cheques to sign -	(from PC account)	Wicksteed Inspection	£ 54.00
		VH for extra meeting	£ 8.13
	(from AF account)	Mintern Fencing	£1005.00
- 10 Any Other Business –**
- 11 Future Meetings arranged –**

Next year's dates (now confirmed) Jan 7th, Mar 3rd, May 5th, Jul 7th, Sep 1st and Nov 3rd.